From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 11, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Boring, Susan; Garwin Yip; Alston, Naseem
Cc: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: Archive I&S Sections

fyi, the latest version of the spring-run I&S is now this:
2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT SR V2

I put the previous version in the Archive folder. I made a new version because I wanted
to preserve the old one before making changes to address comments that Rosalie made
on the w-r I&S that also would apply to the spring-run I&S.

On Tue, May 7, 2019 at 11:29 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi Susan,

There was only one version of the I&S for w-r and one for s-r in the main folder - I've
been archiving along the way.

latest w-r: 2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT WR V2.rd bje
latest s-r: 2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT SR V1 srb

Hey Garwin,
I assume you created the "..to reviewers" versions. Can I archive those?

Thanks,
Brian

On Tue, May 7, 2019 at 9:18 AM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Joe and Brian!

If you have a few minutes, can you please go into the &S folder and archive all older versions of your
sections. There is an "Archive" folder that contains many old versions and files that are no longer needed. It
would be great if we could move everything that isn't being used or the most current out of the way to avoid
version control issues and confusion.

Thanks so much!
Susan

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19
NMEFS Phone: 916-930-3616

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services



2800 Cottage Way, W-2606
Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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Brian Elirott

Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov
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